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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Wards Road Pedestrian/Bike Trail Phase IIB 
 

14-862 
 
Date: 08/23/2013 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall indicate 
receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 
 

1. Please clarify the terms of a temporary shutdown of the project during the holiday season. Please 
also advise who will make the decision to shut down. 
(A) Work along Wards Road and adjacent to existing businesses, including parking areas, 

that  requires lane closures or will impact the existing parking areas will not be allowed 
between November 28, 2013 and December 31, 2013. Work along Harvard Street as well 
as work that does not impact current traffic pattern or business parking will be allowed 
during this time.   
 

2. Bid sheet has been revised as listed below. Revised Bid sheet is attached.  
Removing line item MS13 for Blue Emergency Call Box. This will remain as an 
alternate on this project.  
 
Line item MS-1a has been added to include “Undercut and backfill for Unsuitable 
Materials”.  
 

3. This project includes work to be performed within easements. All easements for this project 
have been obtained.  
 

4. Traffic control procedures must be in-line with VA Work Area Protection guidelines. 
 

5. Please clarify footing depth shown on Drawing C302.  
(A) The bottom of all footings must be at least 2’-0” below finished grade. Total height of the 

footings will vary. Sheet C-302 has been updated.  
 

6. Are there any Federal Funds involved in this project? Ex..Davis Bacon, DBE requirements? 
No Federal Funds are being used for this project. 
 

7. Please clarify when the 120 calendar days for this project will actually start. 
(A) The length of the project will be extended to 165 calendar days. This time frame will begin 

on the date listed on the contractors “Notice to Proceed”. This City anticipates this date to 
be around the first of October.  
 

8. Project award will be as stated on PM-24 Section 9 Award of Contract. 
 

9. Contact information for Ohio Grating:  
Ohio Grating 
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Joe Lamancusa jlamancusa@ohiogratings.com 
330-479-4253 

 
10. Is the metal on S3 Sheet C302 to be galvanized?  

(A)  All structural steel shall be primed and painted per note 3 on C-302 and the primer/paint 
notes listed in response to question 13 below.  If the bid alternate is selected the grating will 
be galvanized. 
 

11. Can you provide the specifications for the Top and Bottom railing and Pickets? 
(A) Material specifications are listed in Structural Steel notes. 

 
12. Are shop drawings to be submitted prior to start of project?  

(A) Yes. Shop drawings are required for all structural steel framing and railings. 
 

13. Please clarify the paint specifications on this project? 
(A) Black paint shall match the Wards Road pedestrian bridge: 

SSPC-SP6 
S-W Corothane 1 GalvaPac 1K 
Zinc Primer (B65G11) 
S-W Fastclad Urethane (B65-950) 

Apply per manufacturer recommendations.  
 

14. All testing for this project shall be as specified by the “City Engineer” and shall be in 
accordance with the City of Lynchburg Manual of Specifications 2012. Anticipated testing 
requirements will include concrete testing. Section 3.1.5 of the City’s Manual of specifications 
references VDOT Road and Bridge Specification section 217.08-Acceptance, which includes 
Air and Strength Testing requirements. Cost for testing shall be included within the associated 
line items. 
 

15. Who will be responsible for the compaction testing? 
(A) Materials testing shall be performed in accordance with the City Lynchburg Manual of 

Specification, latest edition. Testing requirement shall be as specified by the “City 
Engineer”. Cost for testing shall be included within the associated line items. 
 

16. E & S approvals: What guidelines should they follow? 
(A) Anticipated E&S measures are shown on the plans and have been approved by the City’s 

E&S Administrator. Refer to General Notes shown on sheet G-001 for additional E&S and 
land disturbance permit requirements. 
 

17. In addition to the above questions, detail “S7” on sheet C-302 has been modified.  
 
 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:    

Fax No.:   



Wards Road Pedestrian/Bicycle Trail - Phase IIB DATE:

CITY PROJECT NO.:

W|W PROJECT NO.: 211077.00

Bid Schedule: Revised 8-20-2013

ITEM NO. UNIT Unit Price Amount

DM-1 L.F.

DM-2 EA.

ITEM NO. UNIT Unit Price Amount

PA-1 S.Y.

PA-2 S.Y.

PA-3 L.F.

PA-4 S.Y.

PA-5 S.Y.

PA-6 EA.

PA-7 S.F.

PA-8 S.F.

ITEM NO. UNIT Unit Price Amount

MS-1 C.Y.

MS-1a C.Y.

MS-2 S.Y.

MS-3 S.Y.

MS-4 L.F.

MS-5 S.Y.

MS-6 L.F.

MS-7 EA.

MS-8 FORMED CONCRETE STEPS (VDOT STD. S-2) C.Y.

MS-9 HANDRAIL (VDOT STD. HR-1) L.F.

MS-10 L.F.

MS-11 L.F.

MS-12 L.F.

MS-13 EA.

MS-14 TRAIL SIGNAGE (1.5'x2') EA.

MS-15 L.F.

MS-16 EA.

MS-17 TONS

MS-18 L.S.

MS-19 L.S.

MS-20 L.S.

SUBTOTAL

Note: 1. Contractor shall verify quantities to his own satisfaction prior to placing bid.

PROJECT TOTAL

ITEM NO. UNIT

ALT. #A LS

ITEM NO. UNIT Unit Price Amount

ALT. #B EA

UNDERCUT AND BACKFILL (UNSUITABLE MATERIAL) 50.00

TRAFFIC CONTROL 1.00

SURVEY STAKEOUT 1.00

DEMOLITION

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY

SAWCUT AND REMOVE EXISTING CURB & GUTTER 55.00

TREE REMOVAL 10.00

SUBTOTAL

CROSSWALK - STREETPRINT XD 385.00

150.00

SUBTOTAL

NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 5" THICK 875.00

TYPE I, SIZE 21 OR 21A AGGR. BASE (4" LAYER) - FOR SIDEWALKS 875.00

NEW CONCRETE HANDICAP RAMP (CUSTOM) 4.00

BID ALTERNATE #B

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY

EMERGENCY CALL BOX (CODE BLUE "CB 9-S" W/ FP-1 FACEPLATE)
(SEE SHEET C-102)

1.00

PAVEMENT, CURB & GUTTER &SIDEWALKS

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY

PAVEMENT PROFILING - 1-1/2 INCHES FOR STREETPRINT XD CROSSWALKS 40.00

MOBILIZATION (5%) 1.00

BID ALTERNATE #A

DESCRIPTION ADDITION / SUBTRACTION (CIRCLE ONE)

SUBSTITUTE METAL GRATING FOR COMPOSITE DECKING ON ELEVATED WALKWAYS
(SEE DETAIL SHEET C-302)

15" CLASS III, REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 20.00

CONCRETE SIDEWALK TRENCH TO OUTFALL W/ METAL GRATING 1.00

DRY RIPRAP CLASS AI UNGROUTED 25.00

ELEVATED WALKWAY (W/ DOUBLE HANDRAIL) 56.00

10.00

3.00

CROSSWALK SIGNAGE (INCLUDING "STOP" SIGNS)

10.00

105.00

GUARDRAIL (MODIFICATION / RELOCATION)(INCLUDING END TREATMENTS AS INDICATED) 900.00

ELEVATED WALKWAY (W/ SINGLE HANDRAIL) 413.00

FINE GRADING (5' AROUND NEW SIDEWALK) 1,000.00

2" CONDUIT AND PULL STRING
FOR STREET LIGHTS 1,750.00

TRAIL LIGHT CONC. BASE (2' DIAMETER) 26.00

TEMPORARY SEEDING 1,200.00

PERMANENT SEEDING 1,200.00

SILT FENCE BARRIER 350.00

OTHER ITEMS

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY

SELECT BORROW 100.00

PAVEMENT OVERLAY - 1-1/2 INCHES SM-9.5A 80.00

6-INCH CONCRETE CURBING (INCLUDING AGGREGATE BASE) 250.00

CROSSWALK - THERMOPLASTIC STRIPING


